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Malave, Erin

From: Shirley Benoit [Shirley@SkinnerNurseries.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2010 10:44 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject:. FW: Change of Principal Address for Skinner Nurseries, Inc.
Importance: High

Please disregard my email sent yesterday on this entity — see below. Leave the principal address as 9150-4
Philips Highway, Jacksonville, FL 32256. Cur attorney will be changing the address on this entity. Thank you.

Shirley Benoit

Marketing Analyst - Skinner Nurseries
shirley@skinnernurseries.com
904-880-4344 ext 2456

From: Shirley Benoit

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 2:11 PM

To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'

Subject: Change of Principal Address for Skinner Nurseries, Inc.

Please change the principal address for Skinner Nurseries, Inc. Document # P00000034523 te:
10175 Fortune Parkway, Unit 702
Jacksonville, FL 32256

If you need to verify this change with Russell Skinner, please call 904-910-2622. Thanks and have a great day!

Shirley Benoit

Marketing Analyst - Skinner Lands
shirley@skinnernurseries.com
904-880-4344 ext 2496




